

SAVERIO BONGALLINO

Sterling Global Marine Ltd

Unit A, Williams Shipping
Manor House Avenue,
SO15 0LF

M: +44 (0)7748 681729
E: saverio@sgsurvey.com



PROFILE

A Marine Engineer with over 6 years' sea going experience working on commercial vessels. Using the experience gained from working with a leading cruise ship company, expertise in Sterling Global Marine includes cargo surveying and commercial craft surveys, with a particular emphasis on training in Draft and Bunker surveys.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current Position: **Marine Surveyor (April 2017 – present)**
Contact: Sterling Global Marine Limited
Fordingbridge
Hampshire
SP6 2HA

Previous Position: **3rd ENGINEER Position O.O.W (April 2016 – September 2016)**
Contact: M/S Costa Pacifica
Costa Crociere S.p.A.
Partita
IVA IT

Previous Position: **3rd ENGINEER Position O.O.W (2015 – January 2016)**
Contact: M/S Costa Atlantica
Costa Crociere S.p.A.
Partita
IVA IT

EDUCATION

2006 – 2011: **Technical Maritime High School of Bari "F. Caracciolo"**

Languages: Italian
English

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Certifications: IMO Certificate
Maritime Accident Investigation & Analysis/Risk Assessment - ism code
Ship Technology – Germanischer Lloyd
High Voltage Technology
Engineer Resource Management
CSO Damages to Machinery and Repairs - Germanischer Lloyd
Measurements of intervention – Flooding on Ships
Human Element Leadership and Management
Security Awareness for Seafarer

PROJECT HISTORY

M/S COSTA PACIFICA Rank 3rd ENGINEER Position O.O.W.

3rd engineer officer of bilge systems on the Costa Pacifica. Co-operating with 2nd Engineer in maintaining bilge water and sludge water purifiers (GEA and Alfa Laval), pumps, bilge monitoring discharging systems (white boxes safe environment system), Fin Stabilizer (Hydraulic System), Bow and stern thruster propeller (hydraulic System), steering gear system (Hydraulic systems), electric- electric hydraulic – pneumatic valves.

M/S COSTA ATLANTICA Rank 3rd ENGINEER Position O.O.W.

3rd Engineer officer of Steam systems on board the Costa Atlantica. Working with 1st Engineer in the maintenance of all steam and condensate pipelines; fire tube boilers 8 bar (burner maintenance, furnace maintenance and cleaning, boiler's skid system, boiler's daily water chemical testing and dosing, boiler's safety systems tests, feed water apparatus); Exhaust Gas Boilers (soot blowing and chemical washing systems); DGs Cooling Systems (HT, LT, Sea water chemical dosing and testing following Drew Marine procedures); Steam Heaters, Distillate Water generator (evaporators management); Reverse osmosis water generators, steam dumper (used for steam pressure balancing).

M/S COSTA VICTORIA Rank 3rd ENGINEER Position ASST. HOTEL ENGINEER

Assistant Hotel Engineer on board the Costa Victoria. Working alongside the Hotel engineer for supervising and managing the plumber/fitter team and ventilation team. This included carrying out maintenance on systems waste incineration of black water, grey water, galley water, sewage, ventilation, chilled A/c compressor, provision compressors, swimming pools, galleys equipment, laundry equipment, fountains, lifeboat davits, sliding fire screen doors, watertight doors, fire fighting systems.